From:  Phillips, Paul S.
Sent: 3/29/2011 5:35:04 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: last minute request

Hi
Jennifer,

My apologies for the

last minute nature of this request, but I'm wondering whether you would be
amenable to moving tomorrow's meeting to Friday. Some fairly urgent
matters have come up that may require me to be in other meetings all day.
However, | am free all day on Friday, so you'd have your pick of time

slots.

If this is too much
trouble, | can try to wiggle out of meetings -- but | would prefer to move it if
possible.

Let me know
ASAP. Thank you!

Best,

Paul
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